Rebecca Moody

Teacher

Passionate and Inclusive Teacher with experience developing and implementing diverse curriculums covering a wide range of subjects. Highly skilled at motivating students through positive encouragement, and successfully reinforces concepts via interactive classroom instruction and activity.



Skills

- Fluent in English
- Fluent in Italian
- Classroom management
- Student-centered learning



Work History

2020-06 - 2022-09

Barista

The Sea Biscuit Coffee Bar, Belmullet

· Assistant manager who trained, scheduled and supervised team members through positivity, ensuring the store policies and standards were upheld and optimized and thus eliciting a high level of customer satisfaction.

2019-06 - 2022-09

Bar Server

McDonnell's Bar, Belmullet

· Worked front of house and in security, ensuring the restaurant worked efficiently and safety and that customer needs were consistently met.

2021-09 - 2021-12



Teacher of English

IC Fratelli Rosselli, Artogne

• Delivered engaging and diverse English lessons throughout three-month placement, focusing on precision of spoken language through tailored and individual feedback to students which allowed for their strengths, both academic and personal, to be nurtured.



Education

2019-10 - 2023-06

Bachelor of Arts: Modern Languages

The University of Oxford - Oxford, England

- Member of Undergraduate Committee
- Elected as Treasurer for St Anne's JCR in 2021

2017-09 - 2019-06

Barton Peveril College - Eastleigh, England

2012-09 - 2017-07

High School Diploma

High School Diploma

The Mountbatten School - Romsey, England